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From: Marcos, Ryan [RMarcos@scsengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 3:52 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: leo puig; Hughes, Perry S,; Clements, Steve
Subject: RE: AMCAL

Thank you very much for getting out there early, we would really like your review of our boring locations and additional soil vapor boring locations should there be time in the day. Although | think the earlier the beter, | will defer to Steve Clementsto select at time. Steve?

Ryan T. Marcos, CAC
Project Manager
SCSEngineers

8799 Balboa Avenue, Stite 200
San Diego, CA 92123

P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 245

F. 858-571-5357
rmarcos@scsengineers com
Wwiw.scsengineers.com

‘Ownership Makes a Difference!

General Engineering Contractor
License No. A 749678 - Haz Certification

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailtorjerry. wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 3:48 PM

To: Marcos, Ryan

Cc: leo puig; Hughes, Perry S.; Clements, Steve

Subject: RE: AMCAL

Ryan,
1 can visit your site sometime between 8:00 am and 11:00 am. s there a specific time within that interval that you prefer?

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Marcos, Ryan [mailto:RMarcos@scsengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 3:42 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Ce: leo puig; Hughes, Perry S.; Clements, Steve

Subject: AMCAL

Jerry,

Thefieldwork isall set and ready to proceed. One changeto my last e-mil....

We just completed atelecom with the laboratory to confirm scope and confirm lowered detection limits and they indicated that they can analyze the soil and groundwater samples for total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) as gasoline using 82608 This was an accepteble method in your review letter of our Workplan, with yi for TPHg using 8260B. Just wanted to update you since the last e-mail indicated we were going to use 8015M.

Ryan T. Marcos, CAC

Project Manager
SCSEngineers

8799 Balboa Avenue, Site 290
San Diego, CA 92123

P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 245

F. 858-571-5357
rmarcos@scsengineers com
Wwiw.scsengineers.com

‘Ownership Makes a Difference!

General Engineering Contractor
License No. A 749678 - Haz Certification
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